

From: Brad Filkins

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 11, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0674-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

To: Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov

From: bfilkins@apertonet.com

Subject: Temporary license for Aperto Networks.

Mr. Trevino,

I am currently in communication with our business partner Wiline about running this test. We are still interested in doing this. One problem is that there is some problem scheduling an installation date for Monument Peak install with the company that owns the tower on Monument Peak, we are looking into getting a time line set up so we can utilize as much as of the 6 month license as we can.

One suggestion that Wiline had was to change the location of the test. Would that be possible? It would still be in the bay area if we did relocate. I would not like to restart the application process so I will continue to press for the Monument Peak test site.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Brad Filkins